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COLUMBIA COUNTY FIRE RESCUE

P.O. BOX 1529 Lake City, Florida 32056
Office (386) 754-7071 Fax (386) 754-7064

Interim Fire Chief
David L. Boozer

16 April 2012
TO: Troy Crews
Columbia County Building and Zoning
FROM: David L. Boozer
Interim Fire Chief / Fire Marshal
RE: Permit #29880

Wendy Restaurant
14170 South US Highway 441, Lake City, Florida

A final inspection was performed of the Wendy Restaurant located at 14170 S. US 441, Lake
City, Florida. At the time of my inspection this building met the requirements as outlined in
Chapter 38, New Business, of the Florida Fire Prevention Code 2007 edition.

I recommend Approval.

Should you require any additional information, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

DO g

David L. Boozer



X

Janice Williams

From: Ron Croft

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 9:19 AM

To: Janice Williams

Subject: Requested Address Data

ADDRESS CITy ST ZIP  PARCEL NUMBER /
14170 S US HIGHWAY 441 LAKE CITY  FL 32024 03-65-17-09594-000

Ron

Ronal N. Croft

Columbia County 911 Addressing / GIS Department
P.O. Box 1787

Lake City, FL 32056-1787

Phone: 386-758-1125

Fax: 386-758-1365

E-Mail: ron_croft@columbiacountyfla.com
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Troy Crews

From: David Boozer

Sent:  Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:05 PM
To: Troy Crews

Subject: Re: Wendy's

Yes you can proceed with the permit

Sent from my HTC smartphone on the Now Network from Sprint!

----- Reply message -----

From: "Troy Crews" <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>
To: "David Boozer" <david_boozer(@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Wendy&apos:s

Date: Wed, Jan 11, 2012 2:55 pm

David | called Dave Royal with O'Neal and he is bringing by hood plans | will call you when | get them are we ok
to proceed with permit thanks Troy.

M. Troy Crews
Building Official Il
Columbia County
Fax 386-758-2160

Phone 386-758-1040
troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com

1/12/2012



01/12/2012 12:46

3869617183 LAKE CITY MAINT. PAGE B1/82

Ty

FAX

MEMORANDUM MEMORANDUM

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

|

To: Mr. Randy Jones, Dept. Director From: Dale L. Cray, FDOT Permits Insp.
Columbia Co. Building & Zoning Dept. Date: 1-12-2012 Fax No. 386-961-7183
Fax No; 386-758-2160 Attention: Mrs. Laurie Building Zoning

Dept.

Review

() Sign and return. (XX) For your files. ( ) Please call me. (XX ) FYI () For

Mr. Jones

Sincerely,

Dale L. Cray

REF: Ex/Comm, Driveway

PROJECT: Lester S. Scaff Jr. & Anne €

PARCEL ID No: 03-6s-17-09594 Permit No : N/A Sec No : 29080
MILE POST: +~

Please accept this as our legal notice of passing inspection for an existing commercial driveway.
Current land owners Lester S, Scaff Jr. & Anne C., site address is 14170 5 US Hwy 441 Lake City, Fl.
See attached sheet,

The existing Commerclal Access has been inspected and (Approved) and, meets FDOT Standard
Requirements.

If further information is required on this project please do not hesitate to contact this office for
additional access permitting information details. My office number is 961-7193 or 961-7146.

ﬁt—.z.?r

Access Permits Inspector




